

Zair Abbas

Chief Technology Officer @ Jambro



Summary

I'm an UX Rockstar and a leader with 10+ years of extensive and diverse experience in a number of commercial projects. Solid understanding of web standards, usability and aesthetics, together with my sound knowledge on UX development, I have developed many Wordpress CMS driven websites, mobile responsive sites, portals and applications.



Experience

Jul 2017 present

Chief Technology Officer

Jambro

As CTO, I am responsible for leading the technology part at Jambro which includes App Development including UX for iOS/Android platform along with Web Development, also managing a super talented team of passionate professionals to develop a product on a global level.

Aug 2014 -Jun 2017

Manager Web Development

Creative Chaos

Responsible for working with business units to gather and assess requirements and make recommendations on potential solutions with given and new technologies. Overlook and mentor team resources, working to provide consistent and systematic improvements in production quality and ensuring adherence to defined timelines.

Jul 2012 -Jul 2014

Development Team Lead

Creative Chaos

Responsible to deliver the product as per the requirements, and assist project manager and lead design and development team members in making sure the product is delivered on time, in budget and satisfying the desired quality. Also involved in requirement analysis, technical documentation and leadership.

Jul 2012 -Jul 2014

Associate Project Manager

Creative Chaos

To coordinate all tactical activities of client engagements to ensure that project goals are accomplished within the prescribed timeframe, scope and project parameters. Responsible for creating project timelines, client communication, status reports and supporting project teams.

Jul 2006 -Jun 2012

Web Designer & Front-end Developer

Creative Chaos

In charge of creating usable, interactive, cross browser compatible, size optimized CMS based websites and applications.



Education

May 2006 -May 2008 Jinnah Govt. College For Men

Bachelor of Commerce





Address

Karachi, Pakistan

Phone

+923218995084

E-mail

zairabbas@gmail.com

Date of birth

April 04, 1986

Website

https://zairabbas.com

Skype

zairabbas86

LinkedIn

https://www.linkedin.com/in/zairabb as/

Twitter

https://twitter.com/zairabbas



Skills

- User Experience, Wireframes & Prototypes
- Web & Mobile App Design & Development
- Leadership & Recruitment
- HTML, CSS, jQuery, PHP & MySQL
- Wordpress (CMS websites)
- Requirement Gathering & Proposal
 Writing